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Hannah McCashin

From: Hannah McCashin
Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 12:00 pm
To: MILLAR, Andrea (PONEKE)
Cc: Earl Hope-Pearson
Subject: Section 176(b) request for Designation MCOR1 - Mātai Moana
Attachments: pv.0410 Matai Moana-Mt Crawford - s176 letter - Corrections.pdf

Hi Andrea, 

Please find attached a letter on behalf of Taranaki Whānui ki te Upoko o te Ika seeking the written consent of the 
Minister of Corrections pursuant to section 176(b) for the proposed Mātai Moana Te Taumata o Te Motu Kairangi 
(Mātai Moana) at the former Mount Crawford prison site (WCC Designation MCOR1) in Maupuia, Wellington. 

An application for referral has been lodged for Mātai Moana under the COVID-19 Recovery (Fast-track Consenting) 
Act 2020. All of the documents, including the application itself, can be found through the following link.  

Should you require anything further, please let me know. 

Thanks 

Hannah McCashin 
Senior Resource Management Consultant 

Please be aware that I work part time so am not at work on Friday. Should you require assistance when I am not at work 
please do not hesitate to contact our team in the office. 
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Please refer to the attached notice, prepared by our accredited supplier, WSP, for you to sign requesting the removal 
of the designation over the former Mt Crawford Prison site. 
 
I’ve also attached copies of the titles and Wellington City Council District Plan Map 13, referred to in the notice. 
 
You may need to make some changes to your title. 
 
In early October I will be able to give you a timeframe for when the property will transfer to Te Tūāpapa Kura Kāinga - 
Ministry of Housing and Urban Development. 
 
Once signed please return and I’ll arrange for WSP to lodge with the Council. 
 
Nga mihi 
 
 
Trish Gavin 
Portfolio Manager  
Crown Property 
 

 | DDI 04 462 4442   
 

Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri 
✓  ౪౬౭౮౯  ౪౬౭౮౯ ✓ ✓ 

✓ = Normally in the office     ౪౬౭౮౯ = Normally working remotely 
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This message contains information, which may be in confidence and may be subject to legal privilege. 
If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this 
message. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately (Phone 0800 665 
463 or info@linz.govt.nz) and destroy the original message. LINZ accepts no responsibility for changes 
to this email, or for any attachments, after its transmission from LINZ. Thank You. 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
The information in this message is the property of the New Zealand Department of Corrections. It is intended only 
for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain privileged or in confidence material. Any review, 
storage, copying, editing, summarising, transmission, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, by any means, 
in whole or part, or taking any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than intended 
recipient are prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all 
computers. 
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